
Mr. Ca.rl J. Phagan 
55 ' est l th A em1e 
Cotumb s,,, Ohio 4ll t 

Dear Mr. Pha an: 

14 March l 97Z 

I regret to inform you: that the lthsonian Institution 
i unabl to offer you a. fellow- ip in support oi the reaearc 
you prop, sed to c<>ndu.et at the mithsoni.an. The selection 
corn.mitt e waa interested in your project. bo.t the fellowahip 
fnnda are :xtrem.cty limited.. It a the cummitteet finding 
that othe.:r oposals were more closely uited to the Insti­
tution' :fotlowehi.p progra • ll'l addition, they be.H ve the 
,'.'.<n1ithsoni n doea not hav any special facilities nd reeoW"ces 
for the aucces.sfut complet'fo.n o:f y-0u.r atudy. 

Thank you for yoU.1' inte.rf! t and £fort e~ended in 
ea.bn1itting your proposal. 

incerely yours, 

Ed: a.rd S. Davidson 
Executive Officer 
Offiee of Academic Studies 


